## Minutes UWT Curriculum Committee March 19, 2004

Committee convened March 19, 2004, GWP 215 @ 1:00. Present: B. Coffey (Urban Studies), D. Kinder (Education), S. Neill (Business), G. Mobus (CSS), M. Ogilvie (Social Work), D. Raynor (IAS), P. Pow (Information Technology). Absent: K. Landenburger (Nursing), E. Keller (Library).

- I. Minutes from the February 20, 2004 meeting approved as written.
- II. Review of program submissions.

## A. Course applications, Business.

The following courses were approved and forwarded to J. Nelson for signature.

- 1. TFIN 422 Investment Valuation, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 2. TBUS 508 Integrated Systems, permanent new course.

The following was approved pending changes to the application:

1. TIS 420 Visual Basic Programming for Excel-Based Financial Models, permanent new course. Change the first word of the description from "Developing" to "Develops." Change grade appeal deadline in syllabus to conform with University policy.

## B. Course application, Education.

The following course was approved and forwarded to J. Nelson for signature.

1. TEDUC 510 Current Issues for Teachers of Science, permanent change.

## C. Course applications, IAS

The following courses were approved and sent to J. Nelson for signature.

- 1. TPSYCH 301 Transitions: Coping with Change, course change.
- 2. TPSYCH 312 Child and Adolescent Abnormal Psychology, course change.
- 3. TPSYCH 404 Psychology of Food, Ritual, and Culture, course change.
- 4. TPSYCH 406 Chemical Dependency and Families, course change.
- 5. TPSYCH 410 Existential Psychology, permanent new course.
- 6. TPSYCH 411 Psychology and the Arts, permanent new course.
- 7. TCXG 336 Glass Arts, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 8. TESC 338 Human Interactions with Marine Invertebrates, permanent new course.
- 9. TESC 435 Limnology, permanent new course.
- 10. TIAS 494 Honors Thesis, permanent new course.

- 11. TIBCIN 501 Great Books, permanent new course.
- 12. TCOM 347 Television Criticism and Application, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 13. TCOM 348 Writing for Television, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 14. TCOM 351 Video Production, permanent new course.
- 15. TCOM 461 Media and Identity in Asia, permanent new course.
- 16. TCOM 480 Political Economy of the Media, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 17. TCOM 481 Communication Regulation and Policy, conversion of a temporary new course.
- 18. TESC 311 Maps & GIS, course change.

The following courses were approved pending changes to the course applications.

- TSMIN 300 International Interactions, TPSYCH 311 Personality Theories, TPSYCH 320 Child Development, TPSYCH 321 Adolescent Development, all permanent changes. Expand/elaborate on justification. The committee wishes to know if the course content has changed to the extent that these have become new courses.
- 2. TCXG 337 Digital Media Theory, History, and Practice. Remove vita from application. Remove "brand names" from course description. It appears that additional resources are needed although none are indicated in section 6. Please verify.
- 3. TEST 403 Geography of North America, permanent new course. Change "Department" from Urban Studies to IAS. Delete the words "Urban Studies and" from the last line of the justification.
- 4. TIBCG 314 Analytical Thinking, permanent new course. Change "mail" to "main" in third line of justification. Add hyphen between second and third words of course description. Change TLC to CTLT (twice on last page of syllabus). Rewrite first sentence under "class work and evaluation" to clarify what is meant.
- 5. Utopias TSMG 467, conversion of a temporary new course. Spell check for typographical errors and review for sentence structure.
- 6. TSMG 312 Tales of Political Economy, conversion of a temporary new course. Include form for title change (delete "formerly..." under course title section). Scoring/evaluation on application does not match syllabus. Spell check for typographical errors and review for sentence structure.
- III. George Mobus will chair the April meeting.
- IV. Meeting adjourned 2:30 p.m.